6[ (@ aso mafural gas C(?ompany

5[ (@aso, géxas

ADDRESS REPLY TO

. ~ POST OFFICE BOX 990
Decenmber 17, 1963 FARMINGTON. NEw MEXICo

Mr. W. H. Hudson
310 Mercantile Dallas Building
Dallas 3, Texas
Dear Sir:
Your well, Fairficld #3, located IW 14-27-13, has bcen tied in and
is ready for production as of December 14, 1963. Duec to neccssary
forms not being filed with the New Mexico 0il Conscrvation Camission
in Aztec, we do not have the authority to produce this well.
Please advisc.

Very truly jours,

EL PASO HATURAL GAS COMPANY

Original Signed By W. M. Rougers

W. M. Rodgesrs
Chief Dispatcher

ce: 0il Commission - Aztec
D. V. Rittmann
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